Minutes of the meeting of South Petherwin Parish Council held on Wednesday 14th May 2025, at 7.13pm, in South Petherwin Village Hall, South Petherwin.

Present: Cllr P Parsons (Chairman), Cllr J Ashdown, Cllr J Barlow, Cllr M Lewis and Cllr MA Screech.

In Attendance: Linda Coles, Parish Clerk

There was one member of the public present.

Item		Action
No		Ву
1	Chairman's welcome.	
	The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.	
2	Apologies. Cllr A Parsons, Cornwall Councillor	
3	Declarations of Interest.	
	a) Agenda Items. Cllr Parsons declared an interest in Item 17a) payments.	
	b) Gifts. None declared.	
4	Consideration of written requests for dispensation.	
	None received.	
5	AGAR Conflict of Interest form. Deferred until the next meeting.	
6	Unitary Councillor's Report. Not present and no report available.	
	It was agreed that a card will be sent to congratulate Cllr A Parsons on his re-election.	Clerk
7	Public Participation.	
	A parishioner thanked the Parish Council for the VE Day celebration cream tea in the	
	Village Hall, which raised £110 in donations for the Royal British Legion. Thanks were also	
	extended to the ladies who had knitted/crocheted the poppies.	
8	Response to Public Participation. Not applicable	
9	Planning.	
	a) Planning applications received before the agenda was finalised: None	
	b) Planning applications received after the agenda was published: None	
	c) Planning decisions notified by Cornwall Council:	
	PA25/01520 – Approved.	
	d) Other Planning Matters. The Clerk had circulated the Teams link for the upcoming	
	planning training from Cornwall Council.	
10	Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday April 16th 2025.	
	It was RESOLVED that, subject to an amendment stating that the installation of the	
	flagpole is to be confirmed, the Minutes are a true record of that meeting. Proposed by	
	Cllr Ashdown and seconded by Cllr Barlow with all in favour.	
11	Matters Arising from the above Minutes. None	
12	A30/B3257 Junction at Bodmin Services (Plusha). No update	
13	Wind Turbine Funding.	
	The Clerk will contact Cornwall Council, Legal Department, and also that of the SLCC as	Clerk
	well as the Council's insurers.	0.0
14	Parish Matters	
	a) Church Lighting. Ongoing.	
	b) Annual Parish Meeting Date. To be held on Wednesday 28 th May in South	
	Petherwin Methodist Chapel Hall	
	i editer with internounce enaper train	

Clerk Clerk	c) Venue for future Council meetings. It has been agreed that the Parish Council will hold all of its future meetings in the Methodist Chapel Hall. This has come about because of a standing booking for the Village Hall on Wednesday evenings and is by mutual agreement with all parties. The Parish Council will continue to use the Village Hall for one off events.	
	Highway and Egotnath matters	15
Clerk	Highway and Footpath matters Daws House is still a concern; the bollards at the top continue to be knocked down. The Council would like to see the arrowed sign that has been put on the build out left as a permanent fixture. The Clerk will contact the police about Speed Watch.	13
Clerk	·	
	The drain at Petherwin water continues to be a problem and the Clerk will revisit the list of concerns raised with Highways.	
		16
	a) Email from Cornwall Council re planning training. Emailed link to Members.	10
		17
	a) Payments. Councillor Screech took the Chair for this item, the Chairman having	17
	declared an interest. It was RESOLVED to make the payments for April, proposed by	
	Cllr Ashdown seconded by Cllr Barlow with all in favour of the following (Cllr Parsons abstained from voting):	
	Online – L Coles, Clerk's salary etc. for April	
	_	
	·	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	c) Grant Applications received.	
	(i) South Petherwin Flowerpot Festival. It was RESOLVED to grant £500 from the	
	Wind Turbine Fund for this event. Proposed by Cllr Lewis, seconded by Cllr	
	Screech with all in favour.	
	(ii) South Petherwin Village Hall. It was RESOLVED to grant £429 from The Wind	
	Turbine Fund towards the purchase of a polymer bench to be enjoyed by all.	
	Proposed by Cllr Parsons, seconded by Cllr Screech with all in favour.	
	(iii) St Paternus Church. It was RESOLVED to grant £500 from the Parish Council	
	towards the grass cutting, proposed by Cllr Parsons, seconded by Cllr Barlow	
	with all in favour.	
	 (i) South Petherwin Flowerpot Festival. It was RESOLVED to grant £500 from the Wind Turbine Fund for this event. Proposed by Cllr Lewis, seconded by Cllr Screech with all in favour. (ii) South Petherwin Village Hall. It was RESOLVED to grant £429 from The Wind Turbine Fund towards the purchase of a polymer bench to be enjoyed by all. Proposed by Cllr Parsons, seconded by Cllr Screech with all in favour. (iii) St Paternus Church. It was RESOLVED to grant £500 from the Parish Council towards the grass cutting, proposed by Cllr Parsons, seconded by Cllr Barlow 	

18	Any Other Business	
	Cllr Lewis thanked Eve for litter picking in the village. The Parish Council will supply black	Clerk
	bags.	
	Cllr Barlow requested that School Hill is resurfaced all round. Residents with mobility	
	issues are finding it difficult to traverse the potholes and uneven surface. Cllr Barlow fell	Clerk
	in the dark and has had to have physio for her injury.	
	The B3254 road coming up the hill from Trekelland Bridge towards South Petherwin is	
	now starting to break up with potholes and the dappling with the sunlight is making it	Clerk
	difficult to see cyclists etc. Clerk will report this to Highways.	
	The Chairman asked that a letter of thanks is sent to Right Contract Services Ltd for the	Clerk
	donation to VE Day.	
	The Clerk will look at signatories for the bank account.	Clerk
19	Items for inclusion in future meetings.	
	School Hill resurfacing	
	VJ Day celebrations	
20	Date of next meeting.	
	The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 11 th June 2025 at 7pm	
	in South Petherwin Methodist Hall, South Petherwin.	

There being no further business to transact the Chairman closed the meeting at 19.54hrs.